The Football Association Premier League Limited et al v. Youtube, Inc. et al

Doc. 276 Att. 8

Te: "Kaplan, David P." <David.P.Kaplan@warngrbros.coms, *Antongllis, Darey*
<Darcy.Antongllis @ wamertsros.coms

From: ‘Philip Inghelbrecht” <inghelbrecht @ google.coms:

cc: ‘ "Bindu Reddy” <bindu@google-eoms, "David King" «dgking@googla:coms, *Holly
Thal" <hthai @gaegle.com.

Bee: B

Réceived Date; 2008-02:27 08:06:20. GMT

Subject: 8lide for today's call

See:atfached. [p]

Pilip Ingrielbrechit

Strategic Parner Developrient
YouTube / Google Ing
Dir

£e

F

*Hf you received this communication by mistake, please don't forward it to:

dhiyane else (if may centain gonfidential or Hri’vfléged informaﬁ;m), plesise
erase all copies of it, including all attachments, and please let the sender
know it went to the wrong person. Tharks.*

Aftachments;

Ovaiview GV copyfight toolsppt
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Redacted Pursuant {o
Protective Order at
Request of Defendants
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